

JOINT TRANSPORTATION AND SPECIAL CALLED COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MONDAY, JANUARY 10, 2022 | 2:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS |CITY COUNCIL FACEBOOK http://www.facebook.com/citycouncilbham

MINUTES

COUNCILOR DARRELL B. O'QUINN, CHAIR COUNCILORS LATONYA A. TATE AND CLINTON P. WOODS, COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Councilor(s) Present: O'Quinn, Tate, Woods

- I. CALL TO ORDER The Meeting was called to order by the Committee Chair, Councilor O'Quinn.
 - APPROVAL OF AGENDA / MINUTES December 13, 2021 <u>Action Taken:</u> <u>Councilor Woods Motioned to Approve the Agenda and Minutes.</u> <u>Councilor O'Quinn Seconded the Motion.</u> The Agenda and December 13, 2021 Committee Meeting Minutes were Approved as Recorded.

III. NEW APPLICATION: PINNACLE TRANSPORTATION GROUP, INC.

OWNER: BENJAMIN EPSTEINITEM

Per Detective Pitts, all necessary paperwork has been submitted and review.

- The business will provide transportation for St. Vincent's employees.
- There will be five (5) buses; four (4) on the route with one (1) back-up bus.
- Action Taken:

II.

Councilor Woods Motioned to Approve the Application.

Councilor O'Quinn Seconded the Motion.

The Item was Recommended to the City Council Agenda.

IV. NEW APPLICATION: CLAZZY ELEGANCE, LLC. OWNER: TARA SMALL

Per Detective Pitts, all necessary paperwork has been submitted and review. The business will provide transportation for St. Vincent's employees.

• The sedan service will provide luxury transportation services, operating two (2) vehicles. Action Taken:

Councilor Woods Motioned to Approve the Application.

Councilor O'Quinn Seconded the Motion.

The Item was Recommended to the City Council Agenda.

- V. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN BIRMINGHAM JEFFERSON COUNTY TRANSIT AUTHORITY AND CITY OF BIRMINGHAM TO PURCHASE PASSENGER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS (PITS) AND PASSENGER INFORMATION DISPLAY SYSTEMS (PIDS) Chaz Mitchell presented the item to the Committee.
 - This agreement is a use of APRA funds to purchase ticketing and display kiosks that will be used by the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) System.

MINUTES

- The kiosks will show information regarding the buses on routes, as well as marketing opportunities, etc.
- Action Taken:

Councilor Woods Motioned to Approve the Application. Councilor O'Quinn Seconded the Motion. The Item was Recommended to the City Council Agenda.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

Attorney Barnard, Office Of The City Attorney And Christina Argo, Birmingham Department of Transportation, presented the updated Public Space Permit Design Guide.

- The guide includes language to provide clarity on design aesthetics along with pictures.
- The application deadline has been changed from February 1, 2022 to February 15, 2022.

Action Taken:

No Action – Information Only.

NEW BUSINESS

Councilor Woods requested an update on park mobile and the revenue being collected. Councilor O'Quinn stated that he had requested the information from the Administration. <u>Action Taken:</u> A presentation will take place during the next scheduled Transportation Committee Meeting.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Councilor Woods Motioned to Adjourn the Meeting. Councilor O'Quinn Seconded the Motion. The Meeting was Adjourned.